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From: "Rita Becker" <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
To: <cumberland@telus.net>
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2002 2:14 PM

Attach: 991231remotecamp-OLAE.doc; 000101appformlh-FLAE.doc; 991231advexp-OLAE.doc
Subject:  Application

As per your phone call, attached is an application form and two questionnaires. I'm not sure what your
plans are for the application. If it is just exploration and drilling, use the remote camp supplementary
guestionnaire. If you are going into advanced exploration, use that supplementary questionnaire.

For an application to be deemed complete, we need the following

- application fee of $30 payable to the Receiver General for Canada
- application form

- appropriate supplementary questionnaire

- relevant maps and drawings (max size 11" x 17").

- executive summary in English AND Inuktitut

We also request that as much as possible (i.e. not application fee) of the application be submitted
electronically to my e-mail address in order to speed up the process.

Looking forward to receiving your application.

Rita Becker

Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Phone: 867-360-6338
Fax:867-360-6369

6/29/2011



